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Matilda Sanders ESc-I( - 008t./ - C.D - S() tOOYLIlP -SU 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, January 31,201110;10 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

(8Administrative0 Perlies 0 Consumer 

Date and Time; 1/31/2011 10;09;00 AM DOCUMENT No.Qg1 (.Qlt-IO 
Docket Number: 100446.SU 
Filename 1Path; 100446.CO.jsc.doc IDlSTRlaUTION:._... -­

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Terry 5(. :J-{o(dnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission c..""L 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =909145) 

Attachments: 00736-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

113112011 
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Nlatllda Sande,. \OOLJLJ(P~SU 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, January 03,2011 3:37 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/3/2011 3:35:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100446·SU 
Filename 1Path: 1 00446.P AA Order.jsc.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING PROPOSED SETTLEMENT 


Terry X. J{o(([nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission (,ft1A{LbJ850-413-6738 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100446 
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IN 
MASTER 
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DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of Coun1Y Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman(c1Jpinellascounty.org Yes 
Oftlce of Public Counsel (lOh) rehwinkel. charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary 10) CMarcelli(c1JRSBattomeys.com No 

i Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 788466) 

Attachments: 00045-11.pdf 

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

1/4/2011 
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State of Florida 

C A P l l A L  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D- U-M- 

Clerk 
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 
v 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 



State of Florida 

4 --- -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

December 2,20 10 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Economic Regulation 
Office of the General Counsel (Crawford 

Docket No. 100446-SU - Settlement proposal for possible overeamings by Tierra 
Verde Utilities, Inc, in Pinellas County. 

AGENDA: 12/14/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PHEHEARING OFFICER: 

CRITICAL DATES: 

Administrative 

None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:WSC\ECR\WP\100446.RCM.DOC 

Case Backmound 

Utilities, Inc. (UI) is an Illinois corporation which owns approximately 75 subsidiaries 
throughout 15 states including 15 water and wastewater utilities within the State of Florida. 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. (Tierra Verde or Utility) is one of the aforementioned subsidiaries in 
Florida. 

Rates were last established for this utility in 2009.' On March 20, 2010, the Commission 
approved a 2009 index and pass-through rate adjustment which represented a $20,271 revenue 
increase. Staffs review of the 2009 Annual Report for Tierra Verde revealed possible 

' See Order No. PSC-09-0372-PAA-SU, issued May 27, 2009, in Docket No. 080248-SU, In re: AoDlication for 
increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas County bv Tierra Verde Utilities. Inc. ,. I, I. , . . ,  h.'! b,' \ , I  b ' : J ; : .  ! ;,- 

'. 9 7 0  I OEC -2 12 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: Recommendation 09701 .pdf 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 827047) 

The uttuched order or  notice hus been issued by t h e  Public Service Commission. 

If you hove uny problems opening this uttuchrnent. pleuse contuct t h e  Off ice of  Commission 

Clerk by reply emuil o r  ut 850-41 3-6770. 

When replying. pleuse do not a l t e r  t h e  subject line; us it i s  used t o  process your reply. 

Thonk you. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission C7el 

Docket No. 100446-SU Date Docketed: 11/22/2010 Tit7e: Sett7ement proposa7 for possib7e overearnings by Tierra Verde 
Uti7ities. Inc. in Pine77as County. 

Company: Tierra Verde Uti7ities. Inc. 
FPSC CLK - CORRESpONDENCE 

~... '. .0.1... Pa~ Co..­ r 
~Ad.I"trau...e_ ..-"­ \l\
00ClJMENT NO. gj\\v\) ~ \'-l 

OISTRIBl.ITION: 
Officia7 Fi7ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Comp7etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu7e 
Program "'odu7e A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCU,.,ENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff @J Current CASR revision 7eve7 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counse7 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu77 Commission Commission Pane7 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia7s OPR 38. 

Staff Counse7 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Cha1rman Comp7etes Ass1gnments are as fo77ows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where pane7s are ass1gned the sen10r Comm1SS10ner is Pane7 Chairman: 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 

I I I I I 

Commissioners AD,., 

GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 

I 1 1 1 
the identica7 pane7 decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 

Staff "'ember is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * CO,.,PLETED EVENTS 
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~ase Ass19nmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecor 	 rage L or L 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. l00446-SU Date Docketed: 11/22/2010 Title: 	 Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Tierra Verde 
Utilities, Inc. in Pinellas County. 

Company: Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes 

Hearin Officer(s) 	 cer 

Program Module A19 WARNING: 1JIIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCIJMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTAcr 1JIE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, A Maurey 

Staff Counsel J Crawford 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission ~Commission Panel 
Hearing Examiner Staff-
Date filed with CLK: 11/30/2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

f!J Current CASR revision level 

-

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 
8. 
9. 
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17. 
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19. 
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30. 
3l. 
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- 33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
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40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearlna 0ffi 

Previous Current 

NONE 12102/2010 
NONE 12114/2010 
NONE 01/03/2011 
NONE 01/25/2011 
NONE 01/27/2011 
NONE 02/03/2011 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Bl 

Commissioners ADM 

GH IEDlsKj BI I Bl 

I I I I X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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